
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: March 18, 2025 
 
TO: Mayor and Council 
 
FROM: Melinda Moritz, Public Works Director 
 
THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation and Discussion to Consider Approval of a Resolution Adopting 
the 2025 Parks, Trail, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan 
 
SPONSOR(S): Park Commission 
 

PURPOSE & BACKGROUND 

 

The purpose of this item is to consider the approval of a Resolution adopting the 2025 

Parks, Trails, Recreation, and Open Space Master Plan.  

 

The Park Commission, along with city staff and city consultant Ardurra, Inc., have 

completed the revisions to the 2025 Parks, Trails, Recreation, and Open Space Master 

Plan and now present the revised Plan to the City Council for adoption. This Plan is 

consistent with nationally recognized park standards and will assist the city in applying 

for and being awarded grants for our city-wide park system.  

 

Fiscal Impact 

 

The cost to perform this work was $56,000, but any further costs from implementing the 

recommendations from the Plan will be at City Council discretion.  

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Resolution adopting the 2025 Parks, Trails, Recreation, 

and Open Space Master Plan. 

 

APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 



______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 

 


